LEGAL SERVICES

Item 2-10 (b)
(102119) STATE OF CONNECTICUT
JUDICIAL BRANCH

COURT OPERATIONS DIVISION

Shanna O’Donnell, Research Attorney

100 Washington Street
Hartford, CT 06106
T: 860-706-5120 F: 860-566-3449

lud.ct.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Joseph Del Ciampo, Director

From:

Date:

Shanna O’Donnell

October 17, 2019

Re: LSSC members

The current members of the LSSC are:

Name

Town (County)

Practice Area

Salvatore C. DePiano,
Chair

Bridgeport (Fairfield)

Permanent Retirement

Jeffrey N. Low, Vice-Chair

Norwich (New London)

Personal injury

Patrick J. Kennedy

Hartford (Hartford)

Medical malpractice, automobile negligence,
product/premises liability

Robert F. Dwyer, Jr.

Winsted (Litchfield)

Criminal law, real estate, family law, personal
injury and civil litigation, estate planning, tax
appeals and zoning

Rosemarie Paine

New Haven (New Haven)

Personal injury, medical malpractice, criminal
defense, civil rights

Information from each attorney’s firm website is attached for your review.
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